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 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

INVITATION FOR BID-Best Value: LMR0101    ADDENDUM NO.  3   DATE OF ADDENDUM: 2/21/2014 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
 

I. Questions and Answers: 
 
Question 1: It is hard to come up with an estimated price without knowing field conditions as that 
might dictate the need for different equipment.  Easier sites could be less expensive while harder 
sites (i.e. rockier, steep slopes, etc.).  How should be factor such site specific factors into our 
costs? 
 
Answer 1:  Refer to section 6.0 on the bid sheet. 
 
Question 2: In section 1.81 of the bid sheet – In terms of scale, if we do an acre of removal 
versus a square foot, the costs can be a fraction of the size.  
 
Answer 2: The measurement on the bid sheet is per square foot (SF). 
 
Question 3: In sections 1.85 & 1.86 on the bid sheet, what does the POC include?  Is this Point of 
Connection for 2000 lf or several smaller lengths? 
 
Answer 3: This quantity is an estimated annual requirement.  
 
Question 4: In section 1.43 on the bid sheet - Can the City Of Austin please specify what size 
container they are looking for? 
 
Answer 4: Please refer to Special Provision SP608S. 
 
Question 5: In section 1.42 on the bid sheet - Can the City Of Austin please specify what size 
container they are looking for? 
 
Answer 5: Please refer to Special Provision SP608S. 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #3 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the 
above referenced Solicitation. 
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APPROVED BY:  
         Lynn Rich, Buyer II 
                Purchasing Office, 512-974-2076 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, 
WITH PROPOSAL OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS 
FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 


